
B D A R D D F G O V E R N O R S 
OF THE 

R E S E R V E S Y S T E M F E D E R A L 
WASHINGTON 25. D. C. 

March 18, 1949 ADDRESS OFFICIAL CORRESPONDE NCE 
TO THE BOARD 

Dear Ch ie f : 

When I was i n Los Angeles l a s t week I met w i t h 
a number o f bankers, i n c l u d i n g Morgan C r a f t , t h i s y e a r ! s 
Pres ident o f the C a l i f o r n i a Bankers Assoc ia t i on . As 
our meeting was breaking up, Morgan got me o f f t o one 
s ide and sa id t h a t he had i n v i t e d you t o address the 
C a l i f o r n i a Bankers Assoc ia t ion a t t h e i r annual meeting 
t h i s year , but t h a t t o date he had had no r e p l y from 
you. 

Morgan t o l d me t h a t he d i d n ! t l i k e t o be a 
pest and t o cont inue t o bombard you w i t h l e t t e r s about 
the i n v i t a t i o n , but he was very anxious t o know as soon 
as poss ib le whether you i n t end t o accept the i n v i t a t i o n . 
He stressed the po in t t h a t he was most anxious t o see 
you accept, as are many w i t h i n the Assoc ia t i on . I 
should l i k e t o express my own hope t h a t you w i l l accept 
t h i s i n v i t a t i o n , your schedule p e r m i t t i n g , because your 
appearance out here before t h a t Assoc ia t i on a t t h i s 
t ime would have a tremendous psycho log ica l a f f e c t upon 
the bankers o f t h i s area. God knows we need t h e i r 
100 per cent backing a t t h i s t ime . 

The C o m p t r o l l e r s dec i s i on c e r t a i n l y s t ruck 
a new low i n in te r -agency coopera t ion , d i d n ! t i t ? When 
I t h i n k o f a l l the t imes, f o r about a year now, when 
we met w i t h Delano or h i s rep resen ta t i ves and almost , 
but never q u i t e , got d e f i n i t e assurance t h a t h i s men 
would be made a v a i l a b l e , i t makes me a c t u a l l y p i t y him 
f o r what he i s * I f there were ever needed some t e l l i n g 
grounds f o r conso l i da t i ng the f e d e r a l banking agencies 
the Transamerica case would p rov ide a l l t h a t were neces-
sa ry . However, i t i s a c o n d i t i o n and not a theory 
which con f ron ts us and I am moving t o f i l l i n the gaps 
by other means. We s h a l l make outs 
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A l l t he i n d i c a t i o n s are t h a t the G iann in i s are 
p lann ing a spec tacu la r Four th o f J u l y c e l e b r a t i o n f o r 
home consumption/ I t has come t o me f rom va r i ous p a r t s 
o f the s t a t e t h a t impor tan t businessmen are being im-
por tuned t o appear and t e l l how much the Giannins have 
done f o r man and coun t r y . The Southern f i l i b u s t e r w i l l 
be a t o y steam engine by comparison^ 

I am l o o k i n g fo rward t o seeing you here on the 
8th # Wi th k i n d persona l regards , I remain, 

S i n c e r e l y you rs , 
0 

P.S# I have j u s t been handed a copy o f t he Transamerica 
Annual Report f o r 1948 • I suggest you read the p a r t 
e n t i t l e d "Reserve Board Issue" commencing on Page 10 
t h e r e o f * Copy enclosed^ 

Governor M. S. Ecc les , 
Board o f Governors o f the 

Federa l Reserve System, 
Y/ashington 25, D. C# 
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March 1949 

Dear Leonard: 

1 have read « i t n i n t e res t your l e t t e r o f March 18, and 
t ha t par t of the Transar,erica Annual Report f o r 1948 e n t i t l e d 
*iieserve Board I ssue . " 

I note what you 6ay about seeing Morgan Craf t i n 
Loe Angeles. I am enclosing copy of a l e t t e r which I sent t o 
Morgan jus t before rece iv ing your l e t t e r . You w i l l f i n d i t s e l f -
explanatory. 

I can iaagine how you f e e l about the Comptro l ler 's 
dec is ion , but i t should have been no surpr ise t o you. I t i s the 
k ind of cooperation which I have always expected, i n sp i t e of the 
e f f o r t s of the new Chairman. 

Lar ry has been up i n the Northeast f o r a week, and w i l l 
not be back i n the o f f i c e u n t i l next Monday. Mr. McOabe l e f t a 
week ago l a s t Monday and i s not expected beck u n t i l A p r i l 5. I 
am leav ing here the saddle of next week, stopping i n S t . Louis and 
Kansas C i t y enroute t o ban i ranc i sco , *here I expect t o spend a t 
l eas t a few days, as you Know 1 am specking t o the Commonwealth 
Club on Fr iday , t ne e igh th . Things around the tfoard are ra ther 
q u i e t . The weather has been s p r i n g l i k e the l a s t day or t»o so I 
ajs l ook ing forward t o a weekend o f g o l f • 

I w i l l hope t o see you wh i le I am i n San Francisco. 

w i th k indest personal regards. 

S incere ly yours, 
VLXira 

Xnclosure. 
M. 6 . Xccles. 

Mr. Leonard Townaend, 
c / o Mr. Agnew, 
Federal Meserve bank of San * ranc isco , 
San Francisco, C a l i f o r n i a * 
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